

Sri Eluri Nageswara Rao

LECTURER IN PHYSICS

098668 22401 svrkgdc.ac.in enrao1973@gmail.com 15/07/1973 Nidadavole, Andhra Pradesh 534301 Indian

Adaptable student with knowledge of classroom management, course design, and curriculum development. Aiming to leverage my abilities to successfully fill the vacancy on your team. Frequently praised for creative thinking by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your team achieve its goals. Focused professional with experience in holistic learning, instructional programming, and lifelong learning. Frequently praised as efficient by peers, I can be relied upon to help your team achieve its goals.

SKILLS

- Quantum Mechanics Expertise
- Particle Physics Experience

- Statistical Mechanics Understanding
- Electromagnetic Theory Mastery

EXPERIENCE

LECTURER IN PHYSICS

Nidadavole, ANDHRA

S V R Government College

August 1998 - Present

- Participated in professional development workshops aimed at enhancing pedagogical skills.
- · Provided individualized guidance to students in order to help them reach their academic goals.
- Served as a member of various committees responsible for evaluating departmental policies and procedures.
- Coordinated with faculty members from other departments to develop integrated course curricula that combine
 principles from multiple disciplines into one cohesive unit of study.
- Evaluated student performance through exams, papers, presentations, and other assessments.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B.S.) IN MPC

MPUP School, Vadluru

Apr 1994

MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.S.) IN PHYSICS

APSWR School, Gopalapuram

Apr 1996

Experience:

- Worked as a Junior Lecturer from 1998-2006
- Working as degree College Lecturer from 2006 to till date
- Worked as NSS PO
- Worked as a Controller of Examinations at GC(A), Rajahmundry.
- Governing Body Member and BOS member of GC(A), Rajahmundry